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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  July 8, 2024 

RE:  522 Fleming Street (permit application # T2024-0213) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Ficus, 

small-leaf strangler fig due to special limitations. A site inspection 

was done and documented the following. 

TREE SPECIES:  
Small-leafed     

strangler fig     

(Ficus aurea) 

 

 

 

 

note:  tree(s) 

were not flagged 

for  inspection 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 
The Washingtonian palm may have been intentional, 

however, this small-leafed strangler fig tree was not. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Roots are    

exploding 

from the     

cement cub 

and into the 

parking lot 

and toward 

the structure 

and tanks. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The tree is growing directly in front of a cement electric 

pole, which is also visible the canopy and may be                             

enveloped by aerial roots if allowed to stay. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter: 24.5 (three largest trunks measured) 

Location:  60% (very visible, however, tree is a volunteer 
growing on top of a Washingtonian palm, in front of a    
permanent electric pole and into the wiring) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  60% (fair overall condition; the canopy has              
previously been pruned to keep the lower branches off of 
the building but it is very leggy) 

Total Average Value =  73% 

 

 Value x Diameter = 17.9 replacement caliper inches 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 










